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MEMORANDUM 

TO: Montgomery County Planning Board 

FROM: John A. Carter, chief* Rose Krasnow, Chief 
Community-Based Planning Division Development Review Division 
(301 -495-4575) (301 -495-4591 ) 

SUBJECT: Status Report: Clarksburg Town Center 

On January 19, 2006, the Planning Board will have a brief discussion of the status of 
the mediation efforts for the Clarksburg Town Center. The Clarksburg Town Center 
Advisory Committee and the developers for the Clarksburg Town Center are presently 
attempting to resolve issues through mediation concerning development in the 
Clarksburg Town Center. 

A mediation expert has been hired to conduct a series of meetings to discuss issues. 
Nationally recognized architects have also been hired to provide architecture, urban 
design and planning services for the mediation efforts. 
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